Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.
You asked:
The specific adult social care contracted and commissioned services we are requesting the information for is:

Supported Living and Flexible Short Breaks

1. What are the start and end dates (indicating if the ‘end date’ includes any optional extension either exercised, or likely to be exercised by the authority) of all contracted and commissioned services, including Frameworks for adult services covering the following categories;

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

Reason for requesting the information;

To better understand the current tender and support environment, including the duration of current Frameworks, and the dates on which these cease and therefore have the possibility to be re-opened by the authority.
ANSWER:  The Framework Agreements for supported living and flexible short breaks services covering the categories mentioned in your question commenced on 26th Nov 2012 and will end on 25th Nov 2016. Optional extensions of +1 +1 years have already been exercised. No further extensions of these existing Framework Agreements will be undertaken beyond 25th Nov 2016.
2. Please provide a list of the current providers of all contracted and commissioned services, (including frameworks of adult services) covering the following categories, and indicating which categories providers are associated with;

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

Reason for requesting the information;

To better understand the current tender and support environment, and assist us with an analysis of competitors.
Supported Living Services for adults with learning disabilities, autism, and complex care:
	Affinity Trust

	Community Integrated Care

	Advance Housing & Support Ltd

	City  County Care Services Ltd trading as Carewatch Leicester

	Accredo Support & Development Ltd

	Lifeways Community Care Ltd

	MacIntyre Care

	Creative Support Ltd

	Dimensions UK Ltd

	Future Home Care Ltd

	CareTech Community Services Limited


Supported Living Services for adults with mental health needs:
	Community Integrated Care

	Advance Housing & Support Ltd

	City  County Care Services Ltd trading as Carewatch Leicester

	Accredo Support & Development Ltd

	Lifeways Community Care Ltd

	Creative Support Ltd

	CareTech Community Services Limited


Supported Living Services for adults with physical disabilities/sensory impairment/acquired brain injuries:
	Community Integrated Care

	City  County Care Services Ltd trading as Carewatch Leicester

	Accredo Support & Development Ltd

	Lifeways Community Care Ltd

	Creative Support Ltd

	Future Home Care Ltd

	Mosaic: shaping disability services

	Prime Life Limited

	CareTech Community Services Limited


Flexible Short Break Services for adults with learning disabilities:
	Affinity Trust

	Community Integrated Care

	Accredo Support & Development Ltd

	Lifeways Community Care Ltd

	MacIntyre Care

	Creative Support Ltd

	Dimensions UK Ltd

	Mosaic: shaping disability services


Flexible Short Break Services for adults with mental health needs:
	Community Integrated Care

	Accredo Support & Development Ltd

	Lifeways Community Care Ltd

	Creative Support Ltd


Flexible Short Break Services for adults with dual diagnosis of learning disabilities and mental health needs (vice versa):
	MacIntyre Care

	Creative Support Ltd

	Mosaic: shaping disability services


3. What are the upper and lower rates for 1:1 support on any Frameworks for adult services covering the following categories?

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

Reason for requesting the information;

To assist us with an analysis of competitors, and to help us be financially more competitive, while ensuring any future Framework tender bid offers the authority acceptable and efficient rates.
Leicester City Council is currently procuring its Framework Agreements for the provision of supported living and flexible short breaks services. Tenderers have been given a price envelope range within which tenderers need to submit their bid. This information was made available to the organisations who submitted interest through the secure procurement process. This process is ongoing and therefore, this information is commercially sensitive and exempt from release at this time. Under s43(2), information is exempt if its disclosure would, or would be likely to, prejudice commercial interests of any person (including the public authority holding it).
4. What is the average 1:1 hourly rate for providing support applicable to Frameworks for adult services covering the following categories?

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

Reason for requesting the information;

To better understand the current tender environment To help us be financially competitive, while ensuring any future Framework tender bid offers the authority acceptable and efficient rates.
See response to Q3 above.

5. At the time of inviting tenders from providers to join the Frameworks for adult services in the following specialisms;

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

a) Did the Council stipulate the 1:1 rates that apply to these Frameworks or were providers able to quote rates?
See response to Q3 above.


b) If providers were invited to quote their rates, did the authority specify upper and lower rates, and if so what were these?

Reason for requesting the information;

To better understand the current tender environment to understand the rates as stipulated by the authority (if this was the case).
See response to Q3 above.

6. What is the average sleep-in rate (per night) for providing support applicable to Frameworks for adult services covering the following categories?

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

Reason for requesting the information;

To better understand the current tender environment to assist us with an analysis of competitors and to help us be financially more competitive, while ensuring any future Framework tender bid offers the authority acceptable and efficient rates.
See response to Q3 above.

7. At the time of inviting tenders from providers to join the Frameworks for adult services in the following specialisms;

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

a) Did the Council stipulate the sleep-in rates that apply to these Frameworks or were providers able to quote rates?
See response to Q3 above.

b) If providers were invited to quote their rates, did the authority specify upper and lower rates, and if so what were these?

Reason for requesting the information;

To better understand the current tender environment
See response to Q3 above.

8. Does an upper limit apply to the number of providers that can be on the authority’s frameworks of adult services covering the following specialisms?

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

if ‘yes’, what is that upper limit by Framework?
Reason for requesting the information;

To understand the maximum number of providers the authority will accept on each Framework.
Yes, there is an upper limit of 10 for Learning Disability and Mental Health providers and 5 for Physical Disability providers.  Autism and complex care needs will be covered by the providers for Learning Disability, Mental Health and Physical Disability.
9. By Framework associated with the following specialisms?

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

Does the Framework stipulate an annual inflation percentage on the rates? If ‘yes’, what is that percentage applicable to each Framework Reason for requesting the information; to understand the inflationary arrangements associated with Frameworks
No
10. By Framework associated with the following specialisms?

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

Are Annual Framework Contract Reviews specified in the Contract Specification?

Reason for requesting the information;

To understand if there are reviews built into the contract.
The commissioner shall be entitled to review the services provided to the service users at any time.

11. Are Frameworks associated with the following specialisms periodically re-opened for new providers during the term of the Contract, and if ‘yes’;

a) What is the frequency of this re-opening, and,

b) What is the date of the next ‘re-opening?

              Learning disability

              Mental health

              Physical disability

              Autism

              Complex care

Reason for requesting the information;

To understand when Frameworks re-open and therefore ensure capacity for applying for inclusion as and when appropriate.
No, we will not be reopening this framework.
12. Please provide an organisational breakdown or team structure of the Authority’s Adult Services Commissioning Team.

Reason for requesting the information;

To gain an understanding of the structure of the authority’s Adult Services Commissioning Team structure and thereby ensure our database is accurate.
Please find attached a structure chart for the Commissioning Unit, Care Services & Commissioning, Adult Social Care, Leicester City Council.

13. Please provide the name, job title, and contact details of each member of the Authority’s Adult Services Commissioning Team.

Reason for requesting the information;

To ensure that our database is accurate
Tracie Rees – Tracie.Rees@leicester.gov.uk


Kate Gallopi – Kate.Gallopi@leicester.gov.uk
The job titles have been provided in response to Q12 above.

We hold managers names & contact details of each member of the Authority’s Adult Services Commissioning Team. However we are withholding that information since we consider that to be an absolute exemption under section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under section 17 of the Freedom of information Act 2000. Names & contact details of staff below Heads of Service level are exempt from release under section 40(2). 

14. Please provide the name and URL of the procurement E-portal used by the authority to advertise tender opportunities.

Reason for requesting the information;

To ensure our database is accurate, and that we are alert to any opportunities.
Delta e-sourcing https://www.delta-esourcing.com/ or East Midlands Tenders https://www.eastmidstenders.org/ 

15. In addition to any procurement E-portal, what are the details of all other means used to advertise tender opportunities?

Reason for requesting the information;

To ensure our database is accurate, and that we are alert to any opportunities.
Source Leicestershire http://www.sourceleicestershire.co.uk/ 

Contracts Finder https://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance 
Leicester City Council
Legal Services

1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester, LE1 6UB
E-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

